Washington County

DIVISION OF ENGINEERING

ADDENDUM NO. 2
TO: Interested Parties
FROM: Pam Mohn, P.E.

Chief of Design, Engineering

DATE: Monday, April 29, 2019

RE: Back Road Repair
Contract No. RD-BR-272-10

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by signing in the space provided below and returning with
your Bid.

Failure to sign and return with your Bid may subject the Bidder to disqualification. This Addendum No.
2 forms a part of the Bid Documents, it supplements and modifies them as outlined herein.

This Addendum No. 2 consists of _3 pages, including this page and attachments.

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2:

By: Date
Signed Name
Typed Name
Title
For:
80 West Baltimore Street | Hagerstown, MD 21740-6003 | P: 240.313.2460 | | 711

WWW.WASHCO-MD.NET



Back Road Repair
County Contract No. RD-BR-272-10

Date Issued: Monday, April 29, 2019 Bids Due: Friday, May 3, 2019
11:00 a.m., E.S.T.

The following addendum material is hereby made a part of the Bid Documents. Please note the
following changes, information, and/or instructions in connection with the proposed work and

submit proposals accordingly.
@;VV[ Ly

Pam Mohn, P.E.
Chief of Design

By Authority of:
Board of County Commissioners
Washington County, Maryland

et M
Scott Hobbs, P.E.
Director of Engineering




TO:

ITEM 1.01

ADDENDUM NO. 2
BACK ROAD REPAIR
County Contract No. RD-BR-272-10

All prime potential bidders.

Additional Submitted Inquiries and Responses:

1.

Would you be able to clarify what you mean by “natural stream channel restoration”
and what that means in terms a of a specification we are to use?

Response 1: The project shall conform with the NRCS Natural Stream
Restoration Design standards. Refer to page 8 of the Special Provisions, Section
6, Letter J.

Currently, my search of Washington County’s BMP types does not show a stream
BMP type. Are there specific specs the County would want us to use?
Response 2: Please see Response 1.

Will the County be looking for annual mass nutrient and sediment reduction credit
for the natural stream channel restoration?
Response 3: Yes.

The County ordinance for SWM states ESD to MEP is required unless there is an
exemption. Will there be an exemption for this project or are we to design the SWM
using ESD to MEP?

Response 4: Refer to Addendum No. 1, Response 11.

END ADDENDUM NO. 2




